Arul Balaji

From: Daya Sagar <dayasagar_b@omicsgroup.co.in>
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2015 6:41 PM

To: arul_n@omicsgroup.co.in

Subject: FW: editor acceptance

From: Hamidi Abdul Aziz @ Abdul Rahman [mailto:cehamidi@usm.my]
Sent: 03 November 2015 13:54

To: Journal of Bioremediation & Biodegradation

Subject: Re: editor acceptance

Yes

Dr. Hamidi Abdul Aziz, Ph.D.

Professor in Environmental Engineering,

School of Civil Engineering, Engineering Campus,

Universiti Sains Malaysia, 14300 Nibong Tebal,

Penang, MALAYSIA

Tel:4+6-04-5995999 Ext 6215 Direct Line: +6-04-5996215
Fax:+6-04-5941009. Researcher ID: F-6836-2010, Scopus ID: 7005960760
Emailto:cehamidi @usm.my, cehamidi @yahoo.com

URL: http://www.civil.eng.usm.my

Head, Solid Waste Management Cluster (SWAM @USM)
Science & Engineering Research Centre (SERC)

Engineering Campus,
Universiti Sains Malaysia, 14300 Nibong Tebal,
Penang, MALAYSIA

http://swam.eng.usm.my

From: Journal of Bioremediation & Biodegradation <editor.jbrbd@omicsonline.net>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 November, 2015 3:49 PM

To: Hamidi Abdul Aziz @ Abdul Rahman

Subject: editor acceptance

Dear.Hamidi Abdul Aziz,

Greetings from the journal of Bioremediation & Biodegredation



I wish this mail finds you in good health.

Thank you for serving as an Editor for our Journal. We are in a view to expand and modify our services to
the major population of the scientific community. In this context, I would like to know if you are still
interested to serve as an editorial board member for the journal. I would greatly appreciate if you tell me
your decision (YES OR NO) as a reply towards this mail.

Awaiting your prompt response
Regards

Daya



